OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

EDWIN M. LEE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: (m\llayor Edwin M. Lee

RE: Amending State Contract Funds for Substance Abuse Treatment -
$69,008,529

DATE: May 21, 2013

Attached for introduction to the Board of Supervisors is the resolution retroactively
authorizing the San Francisco Department of Public Health, Community Behavioral
Services (DPH-CBHS) to enter into an amended Combined Net Negotiated Amount and
Drug Medi-Cal Agreement with the State of California Department of Alcohol and Drug
Programs (DADP) for the term of July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2014 in the amount of
$69,008,529; implementing a Contingency Assignment of Agreement from ADP to the
Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) if the FY 2013-14 Budget Act is enacted to
eliminate DADP and transfer the “Non Drug Medi-Cal” program to DHCS: holding DADP
harmless from any and all claims resulting from the agreement; authorizing and
designating the DPH County Alcohol and Drug Administrator to sign said Agreement
and to approve amendments for less than 10% of the contracted amount.

I request that this item be calendared in Budget and Finance Committee.

Should you have any questions, please contact Jason Elliott (415) 554-5105.
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